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Predmét: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fakturacni udaje

Datum:Tue, 4 Oct 2022 10:10:28 +0000

Komu;]

Dobry den,

Potvrzuji objednavku 03.2630-22.

S pozdravem a pranim krasného dne

Servisni a obchodni administrativa mikroskop Olympus

Tel. I
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EVIDENT Europe GmbH - odstépny zavod
Evropska 176/16

160 41 Praha 6
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Evidentscientific.com

Olympus Scientific Solutions
is now EVIDENT!
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EVIDENT Europe GmbH - odstépny zavod
spolecnost je vedena u Méstského soudu v Praze,
spisova znacka A 79874, ICO: 139 97 343

Oc: I

EVIDENT
OLYMPUS

Our General Data Protection Notice is available here: https://www.evidentscientific.com/de/privacy

/languages/

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or
have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any
unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.
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objednavka 03.2630-22 about:blank?compose

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 11:46 AM

To: I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fakturacni udaje

PLEASE NOTE: Please use caution when opening links and attachments in this message. ‘

Dobry den,

dékuji za podklady a v priloze posilam opravenou objednavku 03.2630-22 a prosim o jeji potvrzeni

Pékny den

nakupni oddéleni

Institute of Organic Chemistry and Biochemistry of the CAS
Flemingovo ndm. 2 | 166 10 Praha 6 | Czech Republic

www.uochb.cz | facebook.com/IOCBPrague | twitter.com/IOCBPrague

UOCHB : _ _
IOCB PRAGUEDne 04.10.2022 v 11:35 N apsal(a):

EVIDENT Europe GmbH - odStépny zavod
Evropska 176/16

160 41 Praha 6
Ceska republika
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